STEVEN J. BOYAJIAN

One Financial Plaza, 14th Floor
Providence, RI 02903-2485
Main (401) 709-3300

Fax (401) 709-3399
sboyajian@rc.com

Direct (401) 709-3359

Also admitted in Massachusetts

September 22, 2023
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

Luly E. Massaro, Clerk

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, Rl 02888

Dear Ms. Massaro:

Re: Docket No. 23-23-NG - Rhode Island Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division Data Request — Set 6 (Full Set)

On behalf of The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a Rhode Island Energy (“Rhode
Island Energy” or the “Company”), | have enclosed the Company’s responses to the Sixth Set of
Data Requests (Full Set) issued by the Division of Public Utilities and Carriers in the above-
referenced docket.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Steven J. Boyajian

cc: Docket 23-23-NG Service List
Leo Wold, Esq.
John Bell, Division
Al Mancini, Division



Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and any materials accompanying this
certificate were electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below.

The paper copies of this filing are being hand delivered to the Rhode Island Public Utilities
Commission and to the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers.

September 22, 2023
Heidi J. Seddon Date

Docket No. 23-23-NG - Narragansett Electric Co. d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 2023 Gas
Cost Recovery Filing (GCR)

2023 Distribution Adjustment Clause (DAC)

Service List as of 8/15/2023

Name/Address E-mail Phone

The Narragansett Electric Company | cobrien@pplweb.com; 401-578-2700
d/b/d Rhode Island Energy

jhutchinson@pplweb.com;
Celia B. O’Brien, Esq. jscanlon@pplweb.com;
280 Melrose Street
Providence, Rl 02907

Steven Boyajian, Esq. SBoyajian@rc.com; 401-709-3337
Robinson & Cole LLP
One Financial Plaza, 14" Floor

Ipimentel@rc.com;

Providence, Rl 02903 HSeddon@rc.com;

Rhode Island Energy SBriggs@pplweb.com;
Stephanie A. Briggs
Jeffrey D. Oliveira

JOliveira@pplweb.com;

Ty|er G. Shields TGShIGldS@DDlwebcom,
Peter R. Blazunas pblazunas@ceadvisors.com;
James M. Stephens i
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Tim Jones tim.jones@Ige-ku.com;

Michele V. Leone

Laeyeng H. Hunt MVLeone@RIEnergy.com;

Brandon W. Flynn LHHunt@RIEnergy.com;
Julie M. Porcaro BFlynn@RIEnergy.com;
Kate Grant

Terry J. Crupi JMPorcaro@RIEnergy.com;

jmstephens@pplweb.com;
kgrant@rienergy.com;
ticrupi@pplweb.com;




National Grid
Samara Jaffe
Elizabeth Arangio
Megan Borst
John Protano
Theodore Poe, Jr.
Shira Horowitz

Samara.Jaffe@nationalgrid.com;

Elizabeth.Arangio@nationalgrid.com;

Megan.borst@nationalgrid.com;

John.Protano@nationalgrid.com;

Theodore.PoeJr@nationalgrid.com;

Shira.Horowitz@nationalgrid.com;

Division of Public Utilities (DI1V)

Leo Wold, Esq.

Division of Public Utilities
150 South Main St.
Providence, Rl 02903

Leo.wold@dpuc.ri.gov;

John.bell@dpuc.ri.gov;

Al.mancini@dpuc.ri.gov;

Margaret.L.Hogan@dpuc.ri.gov;

Paul.roberti@dpuc.ri.gov;

Ellen.Golde@dpuc.ri.gov;

Machaela.Seaton@dpuc.ri.gov;

401-780-2177

Jerome Mierzwa

Exeter Associates, Inc.

10480 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite
300

Columbia, MD 21044

jmierzwa@exeterassociates.com:;

Imorgan@exeterassociates.com;

410-992-7500

David Effron

Berkshire Consulting

12 Pond Path

North Hampton, NH 03862-2243

Djeffron@aol.com;

603-964-6526

File an original & nine (9) copies w/:

Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk
Public Utilities Commission

89 Jefferson Blvd.

Warwick, Rl 02888

Luly.massaro@puc.ri.gov;

Patricia.lucarelli@puc.ri.qgov;

Alan.nault@puc.ri.gov;

Christopher.Caramello@puc.ri.gov;

Todd.bianco@puc.ri.gov;

Emma.rodvien@puc.ri.qov;

401-780-2107

Christopher Kearns
Office of Energy Resources

Christopher.Kearns@enerqy.ri.gov;

William.Owen@energy.ri.gov;

Nicholas Vaz, Esq.
R1 Attorney General Office

nvaz@riag.ri.gov;

mbedell@riag.ri.gov;

James Crowley, Esq.
Conservation Law Foundation

jcrowley@clf.orq:




The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a Rhode Island Energy

RIPUC Docket No. 23-23-NG

In Re: Rhode Island Energy Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Sixth Set of Data Requests

Issued September 7, 2023

Division 6-1

Request:

Please show and explain how the one-time bill credits that were issued to customers during CY
2022 resulting from the AG Settlement Agreement were reflected in the Gas Revenue Decoupling
Reconciliation.

Response:

Effective November 1, 2022, the Company issued one-time uniform bill credits to all customers
that amounted to a total credit amount of $17.5 million. These credits did not affect the
Company’s gas distribution revenue due to the way they were processed (i.e., as a result of the
manner in which they were processed the gas distribution revenue used by the Company for
purposes of the Gas Revenue Decoupling Mechanism already excluded the impact of the one-time
uniform bill credits). Consequently, the one-time uniform bill credits had no bearing on the Gas
Revenue Decoupling Mechanism Reconciliation for the period April 2022 through March 2023.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Tyler G. Shields and Peter R. Blazunas



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a Rhode Island Energy

RIPUC Docket No. 23-23-NG

In Re: 2023 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Sixth Set of Data Requests
Issued September 7, 2023

Division 6-2

Request:

Reference the Company’s response to Division 3-8. Please confirm whether the Company’s
limited ability to terminate customers’ service in CY 2021 was related to the COVID pandemic. If
not, please explain what limited the Company’s ability to terminate customers due to bad debts.

Response:

Yes, the Company’s limited ability to terminate customers’ service during calendar year (“CY”)
2021 was related to the COVID-19 pandemic. In Docket No. 5022, the Public Utilities
Commission (“Commission”) granted several customer protections beginning March 16, 2020, in
response to the pandemic, most of which remained in effect during CY2021, including the
following:

[A]ny residential customer whose utility service has been terminated by [the
Company] for non-payment or who has a Termination date scheduled will be
entitled to have such service restored by [the Company] upon satisfaction of
certain conditions:

(@) for a customer owing less than $1000, 10% of the balance owed must be paid
and the remainder of that balance must be paid within 18 months;

(b) for a customer owing at least $1000 but less than $2500, 10% of the balance
owed must be paid and the remainder of that balance must be paid within 24
months;

(c) for a customer owing $2500 or more, 10% of the balance owed must be paid
and the remainder of that balance must be paid within 36 months unless the
Company chooses to extend such time period,;

In addition to the down payments specified above, customers must pay current
bills within the time period allowed by [the Company]. A formal commitment to
receive funds from any social service agency for all or part of the additional down
payment shall be considered compliance with the provisions of the Rules,
provided that the customer has satisfied the other conditions set forth above.

The customer protection set forth above remains in effect.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Chris Ann Rossi



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a Rhode Island Energy

RIPUC Docket No. 23-23-NG

In Re: Rhode Island Energy Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Sixth Set of Data Requests

Issued September 7, 2023

Division 6-3

Request:

Reference the September 1, 2023 Supplemental Testimony of Witnesses Blazunas and Shields at
page 12, lines 5 to 11.

a.

Please identify the various costs that Rhode Island Energy has recorded (or is currently
recording) pursuant to Order No. 24424 in Docket No. 5022. Please indicate the accounts
in which these costs are recorded and the balance for the most recent month available.

The witnesses state: “Rhode Island Energy has decided to not seek recovery of the
waived processing fees as a part of this DAC filing application; however, Rhode Island
Energy reserves its right to seek recovery of these in the future.” Does this mean that the
Company has a current balance for deferred waived processing fees? If so, please provide
the balance for the most recent month available.

To the extent there are costs deferred on the Company’s balance sheet related to Order
No. 24424 in Docket No. 5022, please explain if carrying charges are being accrued and
the rate used for the carrying charge.

If there are costs on Rhode Island Energy’s balance sheet that have been deferred
pursuant to Order No. 24424 in Docket No. 5022, please explain how the Company plans
to amortize/write them off.

Response:

a.

b.

C.

d.

The Company is not presently recording any costs associated with waived processing fees
pursuant to Order No. 24424 in Docket No. 5022 because there is not sufficient certainty
of recovery with respect to these costs at this time. Consequently, there is no current
deferred balance (or associated carrying charges) presently associated with these costs.
Instead, the waived processing fees, which are paid by National Grid pursuant to the
existing Transition Services Agreement (TSA), have been and continue to be charged to
the Company’s operation and maintenance (O&M) expense.

No. Please refer to the response to (a) above.
Please refer to the response to (a) above.

Please refer to the response to (a) above.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Tyler G. Shields and Peter R. Blazunas



